
 
ADDENDUM NO 01 ver2 

         CITY OF FAIRHOPE 
 

Bid No. 015-18 Fitness Equipment for Rec Center 2018 
 
 
The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders and answers have been provided by the Director 
of Parks and Recreation, Tom Kuhl. 

 
 
Question 1:   What is the City, State and Zip code 
Answer 1:     Fairhope, AL 36532 
 
Question 2:   Which units? 
Answer 2:     Three CT900 Treadmills & Four CE900 Elliptical 
 
Question 3:   What are the hours of operation? 
Answer 3:        Mon-Fri 5 AM - 8 PM, Sat 8 AM - 6 PM, Sun 12 PM - 6 PM 
 
Question 4:     Is this a business or residential setting? If this is a business, what type? (hospital, 

school, etc.) 
Answer 4:       Business. City Recreation Center 
 
Question 5:    What floor will this be assembled on?  
Answer 5: 1st Floor 
 
Question 6: Space for 53ft truck to park and deliver? 
Answer 6: We had issues with a 53 ft truck trying to fit into a tight space last yr. It is doable with a 53 

ft truck, but more practical with smaller trucks. 
 
Question 7: Distance from parking lot to the front door of the facility? Loading Dock? 
Answer 7: 20 feet. NO LOADING DOCK. 
 
Question 8: Special Flooring (marble, tile, carpet, wood, rubber? 
Answer 8: Rubber 
 
Question 9: Is there a passenger or freight elevator available? 
Answer 9: NO 
 
Question 10: What is the width of the smallest doorway being used? 
Answer 10: 6 feet. 
 
Bidders are to print, sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid documents. 
 
Acknowledged:   _____________________________________ 

Company 
____________________________________ 

     By 
 
 
Jillian Saffle 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 4/30/18 


